
TEMECULA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA REPORT 

 

TO:  General Manager/Board of Directors  

 

FROM: Erica Russo, Director of Community Services 

 

DATE: October 28, 2025 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Agreement with American Global Security for Contracted Security 

Services for City Events, Programs, Facilities, and Trails 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Wilhe Augustine, Assistant to the Director 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Directors approve an agreement with American 

Global Security for contracted security services for City events, programs, facilities, and trails in 

the amount of $155,000.00, for a term of one year with the option to extend for four additional 

years.  

 

BACKGROUND:  Temecula Community Services District conducted a Request for 

Proposals for security services for City events, programs, facilities, and trails due to the term of 

the current contracted security services agreement expiring June 30, 2026.  

 

The top proponent, American Global Security, was recommended to be awarded. This proponent 

scored high in the RFP process and provided a competitive bid. Staff recommends entering into a 

one-year, non-exclusive agreement beginning July 1, 2026, with the option to extend through 2031.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   This agreement will provide security services for City events, 

programs, facilities, and trails for one year with an option to extend for four additional years with 

an annual amount not to exceed $155,000.00. Funds will be budgeted for FY 2026-27 and will be 

included in each year thereafter through the Annual Operating Budget.   

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Agreement  

 


